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Code A From: O’Brien James [i ............................................................................................................ 
i 

Sent: 10 October 2003 12:05 
T o: JZZZZZ( . . ;-#.ZZZZ 3 
Subject: FW: Death Audit 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Dear Professor Baker 

Karen Richards has forwarded me your email as I’m now back at work. 

I will be in the office on Monday from 7.30am and would be happy to give you 
a call at home then then or at an agreed time suitable to yourself. Please 
advise. 

Regards 

Jim 

Jim O’Brien 
Locality Manager 
0121-687-4660 
[ ........................................... .......................................... 1 
,_ ...................................................................................................... ,i 

...... Original Message ..... 
From: Richards Karen 
Sent: 10 October 2003 12:01 
To: O’Brien James 
Subject: FW: Death Audit 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

...... Original Message ..... 
From: Baker, Prof R. [mailto:[ ............... -(;od-eA ............... i 
Sent: 10 October 2003 11:54 ................................................ 
To: Richards Karen 
Subject: RE: Death Audit 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Dear Karen Richards 

I was away from the office yesterday, and have picked up your message this 
morning (Friday). I will do my best to study the papers - can I speak to you 
by telepone early on Monday morning, or over the weekend? 

My home phone number is[~~~.i[~~i~.~e_i.~~.i~] 

I am at the Shipman Inquiry on Monday 13th, and will be giving evidence from 
9.15. Therefore, it would be impossible to speak on the phone after that 
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time. 

Richard Baker 

i_ ................................... = 

work telephone 0116 258 4873 

...... Original Message ..... 
From: Richards Karen [mailto:i Code A i 
Sent: 09 October 2003 15:20 ................................................................................................................ 

; .................................................... i 

To: ~ Code A i 
! 

Subject: FW: Death Audit 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Dear Professor Baker 

Re: Death Audit - Dr Gopal/Dr Lakshmi 

I am forwarding the document below on behalf of Jim O’Brien of South 
Birmingham PCT as I understand you have kindly agreed to comment on it. 

We are holding a multi agency review meeting on Monday 13th October and 
would appreciate your comments in time for this. Please accept my apologies 
for the short notice. We were expecting to receive the report by the end of 
September and as we are working to very strict deadlines we would greatly 
appreciate your co-operation with this. 

I will put a hard copy in the post to you. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 

Kind regards. 

Yours sincerely, 

Karen Richards 
Locality Manager 
Direct Line 0121 687 4601 

...... Original Message ..... 
From: Brian.Cunningham@gp-g82121.nhs.uk 
[mailto:Brian.Cunningham@gp-g82121.nhs.uk] 
Sent: 08 October 2003 12:21 
To:[ ........................................... Co-de-P, ........................................... ] 

i_ ....................................................................................................... i 

Subject: FW: Death Audit 
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..... Original Message ..... 
From: Cunningham Brian (QAE) Sandgate Road Surgery CT20 2HN 
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2003 10:06 
To: ’James O’Brien’ 
Subject:     Death Audit 

Dear Jim, 

Please find attached the death audit report. 

If you have any queries please let me know. 

Regards 

David 


